## Great Lakes-Gulf Presbytery Minutes of the *Ad Interim* Commission Wednesday, May 18, 2022

The *Ad Interim* Commission ("AIC") of the Great Lakes-Gulf Presbytery met on Wednesday, May 18, 2022, by Zoom video conference call.

- 1. Members present were David Hanson, Moderator, Robert McKissick, James Odom, and Thomas Reid. It was noted that our Clerk, Richard Blankenship, was unable to be involved in this meeting due to a sudden providence, so Robert McKissick agreed to serve as Clerk *pro tem*.
- 2. The meeting of the Commission was called to order by Moderator David Hanson at 8:35 pm on Wednesday, May 18, 2022, with prayer to our Lord asking for wisdom and unity and constituting the Court in the name of and by the authority of Jesus Christ, the King and Head of the Church.
- 3. It was moved, seconded, and passed, that (i) the Laramie RPC pastoral call to Allen Blackwood be approved and forwarded to Mr. Blackwood as a regular gospel call as soon as he is certified to receive a call, and (ii) the AIC recommend to the Laramie RPC that they shift \$1,000 from salary to auto allowance, to provide more adequately for their pastor's travel expenses. The congregational meeting minutes, roll of communicant members, and pastor's call and financial agreement are attached to and made a part of these minutes.
- 4. It was moved, seconded, and passed, that the Coldenham-Newburgh RPC pastoral call to Aaron Murray be approved and forwarded to Mr. Murray as a regular gospel call as soon as he is certified to receive a call. The congregational meeting minutes, roll of communicant members, and pastor's call and financial agreement are attached to and made a part of these minutes.
- 5. It was moved, seconded, and passed, that the Westminster RPC pastoral call to Joshua Smith be approved as a regular gospel call and forwarded to the Presbytery of the Alleghenies. The congregational meeting minutes, roll of communicant members, and pastor's call and financial agreement are attached to and made a part of these minutes.
- 6. The Commission, having received two communications regarding the Immanuel Synod Judicial Commission, one from Mr. Dan Dillon of the Immanuel RPC and one from members of the Lafayette RPC, observes that both papers are in order, were submitted in appropriate language, and were submitted in the appropriate timeframe. These communications are hereby transmitted to Synod. A copy of each of the communications is attached to and made a part of these minutes.
- 7. The Commission discussed Presbytery Communication GLG 22-13, from two members of Christ Church Brownsburg RPC. It was moved, seconded, and passed, that the AIC ask the Moderator of Presbytery, Nathan Eshelman, to appoint a three-man committee to examine Communication 22-13 and bring recommendations to the Synod meeting of Presbytery concerning its disposition. A copy of Communication GLG 22-13 is attached to and made a part of these minutes.

- 8. By common consent, the Commission agreed to forward the Certificate of Ministerial Credentials of Mark Goerner to the GL-G Candidates and Credentials Committee for action.
- 9. It was moved, seconded, and passed that the meeting be adjourned.
- 10. The prayer of adjournment was given by Tom Reid at 10:01 pm, with thanks for the men who were called into ministerial service and for continued wisdom and unity in our presbytery.

David Hanson, Moderator Robert McKissick, Clerk *pro tem* 

David Hanson, Moderator Great Lakes-Gulf Presbytery *Ad Interim* Commission

Robert McKissick, Clerk pro tem Great Lakes-Gulf Presbytery Ad Interim Commission